

electricity price note

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
To: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 15:39:19 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v5 2017 02 18 vopcdcmnts.doc (1.06 MB)

Hi Bharat

Attached is PEMD's note with some draft added sentences on page 6 on the Affordability Fund risks – feel free to make changes you may feel would improve it? There is also discussion of the Fund in the appendix on pp 17-18 and it would be good if you had a look to see what may need to change there

I see PEMD has already included a fair bit on risks regarding the GA smoothing. Not sure if you see anything else that needs comment by us, but feel free to comment if you do?